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Re: Docket No. 20250102-GU: Petition for approval of a tariff modification to 
reflect TTS Pool Manager Assignment Automation by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

Dear Ms. Keating and Ms. Baugh: 

By this letter Commission staff respectfully requests that Florida Public Utilities Company 
(FPUC) provide responses to the following data requests: 

1. Please explain in detail how the utility is automating the assignment of TTS pool 
managers through its new billing system and include whether a specific software is being 
used. 

2. Please explain in detail how the utility will ensure that the assignment of TTS pool 
managers is accurate. 

3. Please explain in detail what days of the week correspond with each TTS pool managers 
assignment. 

4. Please explain in detail what is meant by “odd” and “even” days of the week. 

5. Please explain in detail if there are only two pool managers total for all customers 
(residential, commercial, etc.). 
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6. Please explain in detail if the CI pool managers mentioned in paragraph 8 of Second 
Revised Sheet No 6.526 are different than the TTS pool managers. 

7. Please explain in detail if the TTS pool manager assignment mentioned in paragraph 8 of 
Second Revised Sheet No. 6.526 will also be automatic. 

8. Please explain in detail how the utility would handle the assignment of TTS pool 
managers if a third TTS pool manager was added. 

Please file all responses electronically no later than September 8, 2025 via the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. In addition, please email the filed response to discovery-scKaipsc.state fl. us . 

Please call me at 850.413.6554 if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

/s/ Oakley Ward 
Public Utility Analyst III 
oward@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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